
               

 
  

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

  
 

   
    
  
    
     
 

    
 

         
 

             
          
       

         
        

         
    

      
          

 

          
         

            
       

   

       
            

         
         

          
          

          

             
           

    

  

         

 

THE STATE EDUCATION DEPARTMENT / THE UNIVERSITY OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK / ALBANY, NY 12234 

Assistant Commissioner 

Office of State Assessment 

September 2021 

TO: District Superintendents 
Superintendents of Schools 
Principals of Public Schools 
Charter School Leaders 
Administrators of Religious and Independent Schools 

FROM: Steven E. Katz 

SUBJECT: January, June, and August 2022 Regents Examination Schedules 

This memorandum is to advise you that the final January, June, and August 2022 Regents 
Examination schedules are now available on the Department’s website. In creating these final 
schedules, Department staff have reviewed the feedback received from stakeholders statewide, 
including: district superintendents; school superintendents; school principals and testing coordinators; 

http://www.nysed.gov/state-assessment/regents-examination-schedules
mailto:emscassessinfo@nysed.gov
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